

18-6-41.

Finance Committee Meeting

Held in the Council Room on Wednesday,  
18<sup>th</sup> June, 1941, at 4-15 p.m.

Present. The President, C. E. J. Lippeth (Chair) Vice-President C. J. A. L. Farr, the Hon. Treasurer, C. J. Lederman, C. M. G. Bealand and the Principal, M. A. S. Heselbine.

Apologies Apologies were received from Vice-President C. M. Martin and C. G. K. Sutton.

Minutes The minutes of the last two Finance Committee Meetings held on the 19<sup>th</sup> March and 16<sup>th</sup> April respectively, were taken as read and were confirmed.  
(Crs Bealand & Lederman)

Accounts Accounts amounting to £ 1243-14-8 were examined and recommended for payment.  
(Crs Farr & Bealand)

A. J. Lippeth

16-7-41

18-6-41

Council Meeting

Held in the Council Room on Wednesday,  
18<sup>th</sup> June, 1941.

Present. The President, C. E. J. Lippeth (Chair) Vice-President, C. J. A. L. Farr, the Hon. Treasurer, C. J. Lederman, C. M. G. Bealand, J. Barrow, T. C. Jones, <sup>D. Maxwell</sup> and J. Smail, the Principal, M. A. S. Heselbine.

Apologies Apologies were received from Vice-President, C. M. Martin, C. G. K. Sutton, A. W. Nicholson, J. T. Middleton and W. M. Hutchison.

Minutes The minutes of the last Council Meeting, held on the 14<sup>th</sup> May, 1941, were taken as read and were confirmed.  
(Crs Maxwell & Jones)

Business Court House and Gaol Buildings.  
sub of  
minutes. The President reported that Mr. J. J. Hollway, M. L. A. had visited the School and after inspecting the various buildings had discussed the matter of extensions with the Finance Committee. Mr. Hollway suggested ~~was~~ that the School Council endeavour to obtain the Gaol as well as the Court House and with this object in view he undertook to interview Sir John Harris and Mr. Holt, M. P., Federal Minister. C. J. Lederman suggested that Mr. Hollway be contacted on the question whether it was opportune for the School Council to approach the Commonwealth Government, and C. J. Jones.